



Madison Mackay

Professional Summary

Creative problem solver with a passion for telling stories. Trained in shooting and editing various video formats. Quick learner familiar with Adobe Premiere and Davinci Resolve. Experienced with interior and location-based film production. Assists with setting up and managing equipment, coordinating supplies and running errands. Positive and upbeat with solid work ethic and strong organizational skills.

Work History

BW Productions - Video Editor

Salt Lake City, UT
08/2021 - Present

- Assembled and cut together raw video and audio files to create a cohesive and compelling story.
- Collaborated with a team on multiple projects.
- Used effective time management skills to meet client deadlines.
- Ingested and organized different types of video and audio files.
- Used a variety of editing software to cut together video sequences.

GO Films - Production Assistant

Pleasant Grove, Utah
07/2021 - 08/2021

- Supported behind-the-scenes production of a feature film set.
- Ensured production events were executed smoothly and efficiently.
- Relied on by directors, producers, and set designers to coordinate and carry out tasks.
- Distributed call sheets and scripts to various crew members.

Accomplishments

My first short film was honored with the Platinum Award for Best Narrative Short by the Pinnacle Film Awards.

My Public Service Announcement for mental health awareness was featured at Labeled Fest.

Co-founded a group for Utah women in video production and photography.

✉ madisonmackay123@gmail.com

☎ 801-505-2921

📍 Draper, UT 84020

Skills

- Editing in Adobe Premiere and Photoshop
- Editing in Davinci Resolve
- Screenwriting
- Directing
- Multitasking abilities
- Responsible
- Organization and Time management

Education

05/2021

Salt Lake Community College

Salt Lake City, UT

Associate of Applied Science: Film
Production Technician

05/2018

Utah State University

Logan, UT

Bachelor of Science: Sociology

Certifications

Women's Leadership Initiative, USU
Center for Women and Gender, Aug 2017-
April 2018